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Time : 3 Hours Maxim&lrks .75

(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of ThiSquestion paper.)

Note :— Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi;
but the same medium should @sed throughout the
paper. )
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Note — The maximum.mﬁ%;s printed on the question paper are

applicable fi hmdidatcs registered with the School of
Open Lceﬁs. These marks will, however, be scaled down
proportidnately in respect of the students of regular colleges,

at t e of posting of awards for compilation of
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Attempt’ All questions.

All questions carry cqual marks.
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(c_z) State with reasons, whether the following statements are
Tt;ue or‘Fatse D _ 9
0] At;ceptance of a general offer is not required to
be communicated.
(i) Misrepresentation and a fraud through silence are
one and the saﬁe thing, @,
(i) A contract of hire—purchﬁ.se is an example of an

agreement o sell.\gp
S

(5) Distinguish betwee ercion and Undue influence. 6
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(o)

(@ (H Minor is liable for necessa,tg
(i) A digital signature is@ electronic image

S

of the hand .m@ten signature of a

. person. @

(5if) ‘Considerat"\lﬁg‘jmust be something of value, if not
adequz}é" 9

& A offe@_o sell to B a painting knowing it to be an
immitation of a well-known master piece. B, believing 7

it to be the original painting, accepts the offer. Later,

he wants to cancel the contract on the gro.und of

mistake. Decide. 6

P.T.O.
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(@) *“A gratuitous promise is not enforceable by law.”

Explain the statement with exceptions. 5
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() How and on what grounds can offer be

\ revoked ? 5

{¢) Define and state the rules relating to coﬁtingcnt

contracts. | 5
(F) “Fyee Fw[, FE FN YTRAE @ g
@ HU W o, m@aﬂm Fifrd |
(@)ﬁr&rwmmaﬁ’ﬂf@)mwmm
fa ww@
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aﬁﬁlaéq%maﬁﬁm
8
Or
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(¢) Explain the various Quasi-Contracts under the Indian

Contract Act. 5

P.T.O.
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()) What is the extent and nature of Surety’s
liabilities ? 5
(¢)  **Attempted performance or tender of performance ieads
t9 discharge of contract.” Comment and state . the

essentials of a valid tender. O@ 5
Q
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(@

(b) -

(0)

What do you understand by bailment ? Explain the

duties of a bailee. 5

Distinguish between ‘sale’ and ‘agfeement to
sell’. 5
On the default by a debtor D, the surety S is called
upon by the creditor C to mako&e—paymenl of the

default amount of Rs. 30, 00& him. S issues in favour

of C a promissory no@an he recover this amount

from D ? @ 5
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(@)

(®)

()

Or

(3reram)

When is an agenet personally liable to the third

parties ? -5

Explain the exceptions to Ct)@ rule that “‘a person

cannot pive a (itle @ér than what he himself

has.” %%(p“ 5
N

A demands @ a seller B a certain appliance which

B knﬁwill not serve A’s purpose. B does not

disclose his opinjon. A, without any discussion with
B purchases the panticular appliance. Later, A finds it

does not serve his purpose. Is B liable to take the jtem

back 7 5
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Define a cheque. What .are its- essential

characteristics ? "5

PTO.
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(&) Define a holder in due course. What are his privileges

(4]

under Negotiable Instruments Act ? 5

X signs his name on a blank but stamped instrument
(stamp was sufficient to cover Rs. 10,000). He delivers
the instrument to Y with auth@' to fill upon a

©)

promissory note for Rs. 8,0{%3)@111)'. Y fills the note for

- Rs, 10,000 and endor%gbh to Z who takes in good

S

faith for valuab]&%onsideration. Discuss the legal

position. SQ 5
S _
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Define a promissory note. Distinguish between a

promissory note and a bill of exchange. 3

What is bouncing of cheque ? Explain the provisions
of Negotiable Instruments Act on bouncing of

cheque.. 5

PTO.
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6y B accepis a bill drawn upon A who endorses it words
“Sans Recourse’ to C, who in tum endorses it to D,
Who in tum endorses it to A. Discuss the legal position
of A, 5
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(a)

(b)

©

()

9585

Define the followinhg terms as per the Information
Technology Act, 2000 : 5
() Addressee

(i Computer

(iil) Data.

What is a Cyber Appellate (T‘)@)unal ? What are its

S .
powers ?
g

Distinguish'betwe\ travention and offence. Explain
&
cyber tenor@nq the penalty on it 5.

= é‘%ﬁ'ﬁﬁ afafay, 2000 & AR
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(@) Explain the powers of Controller of certifying

(3rgan)

authorities, . {C:O\l 5
Ny

(6  Define the fol‘lging as pet the Information Technology

Act, 200,0éé | 5

(0 Access
{i}) Asymmetric cryptosystem
(#if) Electronic signature.
(¢}  What a.re the rules 'regarding the time of despatch and

receipt of an electronic message ? 5
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